Kendall Gay July 2013

Property Timeline

Tucker Street Subdivision to Blount Estate Block 1 Lots 1 & 2; 502 Starr

- 5/12/1940 Church dedicated (church history)
- 1940 Vestry of Christ Episcopal Church (1940 School District Book)
- June 1946 (to June 1947) expansion construction postponed for WWII, restarted (Daily Sentinel 6/1/1947)

6/13/1962 new roof

- 9/5/1970 new building addition (Daily Sentinel picture and caption 9/5/1970)
- 2/14/1990 Expansion for new area added to sanctuary doubled its size (Daily Sentinel 2/14/1990)
- 10/31/1990 new addition on west side (newspaper article and picture)